January 13, 2012
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E.

Bohannan Houston Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE CY 1
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Re:
Tuscany Village, Grading Plan

 
Engineer’s Stamp dated 1-11-12 (E22/D007G)

Dear Ms.  Moyer,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-11-12 at the DRB meeting, the above referenced plan was provisionally approved at DRB subject to a safe wall (between pads) solution verified by Zoning.  Therefore, the plan is approved for Grading Permit.
Engineer's Certification of this Grading Plan is required for release of Financial Guaranty and Building Permit approval.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.






Sincerely,






Curtis Cherne, P.E.





Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.






Development and Building Services

C:
e-mail 

